





OFFICIAL PRICE PAGE FOR QUOTATIONS

manumeer: ZNQ 62/19/20

SIGNATURE OF BIDDER ...............

[By signing this document | hereby agree o all terms and conditions]
CAPACITY UNDER WHICH THIS QUOTE IS SIGNED.........uiie ettt st et 1 sttt st st st eas st etse e e st seste s s esann seneeesen e
Item No Quantity | Description Brand & Country of Price
model manufacture R c
01 Each Microcath 2tip straight size 150cm x6cm
12 Months contract
VALUE ADDED TAX @ 15% (Only if VAT Vendor)
TOTAL QUOTATION PRICE (VALIDITY PERIOD 60 Days)
|Does This Offer Comply With The Specification? Does The Article Conform To The S.A.N.S./ S.A.B.S. Specification?

[Is The Price Firm?

State Delivery Period E.G. E.G. Tday, Tweek

Enquiries regarding the quote may be directed to:

Contact Person: NQIWazi Mthembkeate: 031.240. 125 .
BN A TR Contact Person: NOIWazZ! Mthembire:031.240.125d

Enquiries regarding technical information may be directed to:




o health
\ Department:

Health
PROVINCE OF KWAZULU-NATAL

" i Gpecifications Teriplate .

Prepared by:

L[nitial and Surname Designation Signature Date
- F S n.Y "‘.‘/ f,_ .
‘ C:’i—’ [ PR A L CHCOY 3IRE (Y A (1 / YO A
Reviewed by Supervisor/Operational Manager:
Initial and Surname Designation Signature Date
/ .
0= 0 Flenroin A ZADI0GEA P Hy 7]@&#@ e 71 lio fa“’i(”l

temdetails

Item description

“Microcath 2fip straight, 150cmXécm

| Size 150cmxX6¢cm 1,7F Tip
Colour N/A
| Material Hydrophilic coating

" Packaging (unit/box)

Individual packed, single use & sterile

Functionality/performance

Intra-cranial, embalasation crvbakzodtio g

Purpose Intra-cranial, embalasation
Other: single use
sterile
Approved by specifications chairperson%
| Initial and Surname Portfolio Signature Date
L_UJT’“QU" S \\ (;.\}} M (.;:’/-O Colabl- Q-\(\Jvctm {0 l‘t'«\h& i
\




SBD 4
DECLARATION OF INTEREST

1. Any legal person, including persons employed by the state', or persons having a kinship with persons employed by the state, including a
blood relationship, may make an offer or offers in terms of this invitation to quote (includes a price quotation, adverlised competitive quote,
limited quote or proposal). In view of possible allegations of favouritism, should the resulting quote, or part thereof, be awarded to persons
employed by the state, or to persons connected with or related to them, it is required that the bidder or hisiher authorised representalive
declare hisfher position in relation to the evaluating/adjudicating authority where-

- the bidder is employed by the stale; and/or

- the legal person on whose behalf the bidding document is signed, has a relationship with personsfa person who arefis involved in the
evaluation and or adjudication of the quote(s), or where it is known that such a relationship exisls between the person or persons for or
on whase behalf the declarant acls and persons who are involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of the quote.

2. In order to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be compleled and submitted with the quote.
2.1. Full Name of bidderr’repfesentative,.................,..,.. vvennn 2.4, Company Registration Number: ..

2.2. I|dentity Number: . s v 2.5, Tax Reference Number: .

2.3. Position occupred in lhe Company (drrector trustee shareholder’) 2.8. VAT Registration Number

2.7. The names of all directors / lrustees / shareholders / members, their individual identity numbers, tax reference numbers and, if applicable,

employee / persal numbers must be indicated in paragraph 3 below. [TICK APPLICABLE]
2.8. Are you or any person connected with the bidder presently employed by the state? | YES] [NOT ]

2.8.1.1f so, fumish the following particulars:
Name of person / director / trustee / shareholder/ member: .
Name of state institution at which you or the person oennected lo the brdderls employed

Position occupied in the state institution: . s ..Any other partrculars ; e
2.8.2. Ifyou are presently employed by the slate drd you obtam the appropnate authority to undertake remuneratwe work outsrde em ployment
in the public sector? _ [NO [ ]

2.8.2.1. Ifyes, did you attach proof of such authority to the quote document?

{Note: Failure to submit proof of such authority. where applicable, may result in the disqualification of the guo!e )

2822 If no, furnish reasons for non-submission of such proof: ..
2.8. Did you or your spouse, or any of the company's directors / frustees .-‘sharehc-lders t members or therr spouses conduct business with the
state in the previous twelve months? YES| [NOT |

2.8.1. If so, fumish particulars:... &
2.10. Do you, or any person connected w:lh the bldder have any relatronshrp (fam|ly frrend other} wlth a person employed by the state and who

may be involved with the evaluation and or adjudlcatmn of this quote? [YES] [NO[ |
2.10.1. If so, furnish particulars:... =
2.11. Are you, or any person ecnnected wrth the btdder aware of any relattenshrp (famtly frrend olher) between any other bidder and any person
employed by the state who may be involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of this quote? [YES] [NO |
2.11.1, If so, furnish particulars....
2.12. Do you or any of the drreclers r‘ trustees r' shareholders ! members of the company have any |nterest in any other related companies whether
or not they are bidding for this contracl? YES | | NO |
2021, 150, TUMish PATCUIANS s v v i o v e s s i v B Do i e

3. Full details of directors / trustees | members / shareholders.

NB: The Department Of Health will validate details of directors / trustees / members / shareholders on CSD. Itis the suppliers' responsibility
to ensure that their details are up-to-date and verified on CSD. If the Department cannot validate the information on CSD, the quote will
not be considered and passed over as non-compliant according to National Treasury Instruction Note 4 (a) 2016/17.

4 DECLARATION

I, THE UNDERSIGNED (NAME). .« vccuavssisnsss vracamumnmsvnnsisimass vebnianivissssvinsasisive, CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION
FURNISHED IN PARAGRAPHS 2.

I ACCEPT THAT THE STATE MAY REJECT THE QUOTE OR ACT AGAINST ME SHOULD THIS DECLARATION
PROVE TO BE FALSE.

Name of bidder Signate ~Position © Date

*State” means -

a) any national or provincial department, national or provincial public entity or  ¢)  provincial legislature;
constitutional institution within the meaning of the Public Finance Management  d)  national Assembly or the national Council of provinces; or
Act, 1699 (Act No. 1 of 1989); e) Parliament.

b any municipality or municipal enlity;

*Shareholder” means a person who owns shares in the company and is actively invalved in the management of the enterprise or business and exercises control over the enlerprise.









13. PENALTIES

13.1.

13.2.

13.3.

134.

If at any time during the contract period, the service provider is unable to perform in a timely manner, the service provider must notify the
institution in writing/email of the cause of and the duration of the delay. Upon receipt of the nofification, the institution should evaluate the
circumstances and, if deemed necessary, the institution may extend the service provider's time for performance.

In the event of delayed performance that extends beyond the delivery period, the institution is enlitled to purchase commodities of a similar
quantity and quality as a substitution for the outstanding commadities, without terminaling the contract, as well as return commodities
delivered at a later stage at the service provider's expense.

Alternatively, the institution may elect to terminate the contract and procure the necessary commadities in order to complete the contract.
In the event that the contract is terminated the institution may claim damages from the service provider in the form of a penalty. The service
provider's performance should be captured on the service provider database in order to determine whether or not the service provider
should be awarded any contracts in the future.

If the supplier fails to deliver any or all of the goods or to perform the services within the period(s) specified in the contract, the purchaser
shall, without prejudice to its other remedies under the contract, deduct from the conlract price, as a penalty, a sum calculated on the
delivered price of the delayed goods or unperformed services using the current prime interest rate calculated for each day of the delay
until actual delivery or performance.

14. TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT

14.1.

(1)
(i)
(i)

14.2.

14.3.

The purchaser, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of contract, by written notice of default sent to the supplier, may terminate
this contract in whole or in part:

if the supplier fails to deliver any or all of the goods within the period(s) specified in the contract,

if the supplier fails to perform any other obligation(s) under the contract; or

if the supplier, in the judgment of the purchaser, has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for or in executing the
contract.

In the event the purchaser terminates the contract in whole or in part, the purchaser may procure, upon such terms and in such manner
as it deems appropriate, goods, works or services similar to those undelivered, and the supplier shall be liable to the purchaser for any
excess costs for such similar goods, works or services.

Where the purchaser terminales the contract in whole or in part, the purchaser may decide to impose a restriclion penalty on the supplier
by prohibiting such supplier from daing business with the public sector for a period not exceeding 10 years.

15. FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH ABOVE WILL RESULT IN YOUR QUOTE BEING PASSED OVER.
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4.1

5.
5.1
6.
6.1

POINTS AWARDED FOR PRICE
THE 80/20 PREFERENCE POINT SYSTEMS

A maximum of 80 paints is allocated for price on the following basis:

Pt — Pmin
Ps = 80[' Tty Where
P min
Ps = Paoints scored for price of bid under consideration
Pt = Price of bid under consideration
Pmin = Price of lowest acceptable bid

POINTS AWARDED FOR B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL OF CONTRIBUTOR

In terms of Regulation 6 (2) and 7 (2) of the Preferential Procurement Regulations, preference points must be awarded to a bidder for
altaining the B-BBEE status level of contribution in accordance with the table below:

B-BBEE Status Level of Contributor Number of points (80/20 system)

1 20
2 18
3 14
4 12
5 8
6 6
7 4
8 2
Non-compliant contributor 0

BID DECLARATION

Bidders who claim paints in respect of B-BBEE Status Level of Contribution must complete the following:

B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL OF CONTRIBUTOR CLAIMED IN TERMS OF PARAGRAPHS 1.4 AND 4.1

B-BBEE Status Level of Contributor: = .........(maximum of 20 points)

(Points claimed in respect of paragraph 7.1 must be in accordance with the table reflected in paragraph 4.1 and must be substantiated by relevant
proof of B-BBEE status level of contributor.

SUB-CONTRACTING (Tick applicable box)

1.
7.1
714

Will any portion of the contract be sub-contracled? [ves] | no | |
If yes, indicate:

i) What percentage of the contract will be subcontracted......cccceccvviieiiiiicviineenn %
i) The name of the SUB-CONLraCION.........cooovie ittt et e
i) The B-BBEE status level of the SUB-CONIACION.......rvvvorcveeecrenrrrssssniin e

Whether the sub-contractor is an EME or QSE (Tick applicable box)

iv) Specify, by ticking the appropriate box, if subcontracting with an enterprise in terms of [ves| [ no |
Preferential Procurement Regulations,2017:

Designated Group: An EME or QSE which is at last 51% owned by: EME 03E
.\{

Black people

Black people who are youth

Black people who are women

Black people with disabilities

Black people living in rural or underdeveloped areas or townships

Cooperative owned by black people

Black people who are military veterans

OR

Any EME

Any QSE







